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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 19 June, 2018 11:26 AM

To: 'Joel Goh'; assignments

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: PRI REQUEST TO ACCIDENT ON 17.06.2018 INVOLVING SLA7444J & SKV9313S

Categories: HMK

Dear Joel, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 

Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer arrange survey on 26.06.2018. 
 

Best Regards, 

Catherine Chong | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Joel Goh [mailto:joel.goh@eqinsurance.com.sg]  

Sent: Tuesday, 19 June, 2018 9:00 AM 

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: PRI REQUEST TO ACCIDENT ON 17.06.2018 INVOLVING SLA7444J & SKV9313S 

 

Dear LKK 

 

Attached both parties accident report for your attention. 

 

Best Regards,  

 

Joel Goh  

Executive | Claims 

  

  
EQ Insurance Company Limited  
 

5 Maxwell Road  #17-00  Tower Block  MND Complex  Singapore 069110  

did 65 6500 6772 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 772 | fax 65 6223 4190 

www.eqinsurance.com.sg         
  

   
Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it.
 

 

 

From: Joel Goh  

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 8:59 AM 

To: chrissy@primeautoclaims.com 
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Cc: Admin A 

Subject: RE: PRI REQUEST TO ACCIDENT ON 17.06.2018 INVOLVING SLA7444J & SKV9313S 

 

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Chrissy 

 

Noted, we will arrange accordingly. 

 

Dear LKK 

 

Kindly assist on this PRS. 

 

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
 

 

From: Chrissy [mailto:chrissy@primeautoclaims.com]  

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 4:10 PM 

To: Janet Tan <janet.tan@eqinsurance.com.sg> 

Cc: aliceleong@primeautoclaims.com; peiyee@primeautoclaims.com 

Subject: PRI REQUEST TO ACCIDENT ON 17.06.2018 INVOLVING SLA7444J & SKV9313S 

Importance: High 

 

Hi 

 

The above referred. 

 

Our client’s GIA report enclosed for your retention. Please arrange PRI. 

 

**We select: LKK Auto Consultants Pte. Ltd. 

 

**Please take note vehicle SLA7444J will check in to our workshop (6 Benoi Place 

Singapore 629927) on 26.06.2018 @ 1100 hrs. 

 

**Please inform surveyor to avoid 11.45 am – 12.45 pm lunch hour. 

 

Thank you. 
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Important Note: Our workshop is now located at No. 6 Benoi Place, Singapore  629927 

 

Best regards, 

 

Chrissy Teo 
Prime Auto Claims Service Pte. Ltd. 

Office : 5 Benoi Place Singapore 629926  

Workshop : 6 Benoi Place Singapore 629927  

Tel: 6861 0908   Fax: 6515 2948  
 

A member of the Prime Group 

 

Disclaimer: This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended 

solely for the identified recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us 

immediately and delete this message from your system. You may not copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose 

its contents to any person. 
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